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Bill 2023-1390

                                                                          M E M O R A N D U M

TO:          PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:   KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT:   EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session is scheduled regarding the following:

2023-1390 Resolution authorizing the issuance of two (2) warrants totaling One Hundred Fifty 

Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($150,000.00) in settlement of a case filed in the 

Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas at G.D. 19-005659.

(Executive Session held 4/18/23)

2023-1390 Cover Letter Montgomery letter to council

Summary 2023-1390

Attachments:

Executive Session Held to the Committee on Finance and Law

Enactment No: 253

Associate Solicitor John Doherty will be in attendance.

Per the Rules of Council, Executive Session was held to consult with its attorney or other 

professional advisor regarding information or strategy in connection with litigation or 

with issues on which identifiable complaints are expected to be filed.
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